## Jennifer Layne, RN BSN

# RN BSN seeking to utilize 8+ of clinical expertise and judgement to support your patient care efforts.

Eugene, OR 97404 laynejenniferc@gmail.com +1 901 334 6828

RN, BSN with a solid array of skills, 8.5 years of excellent clinical judgement and solid work ethic seeking a position to support patient care, promote patient education and experience professional growth.

Willing to relocate to: Eugene, OR - -

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

#### **RN Vaccine and Clinic coordinator**

Insight Global - Memphis, TN December 2021 to Present

Manage the operations of a federally funded clinic inside Walgreens retail location. Perform vaccinations, manage day to day affairs of clinic, maintain safe and efficient utilization of federally supplied vaccines.

### **Travel RN - Covid Response**

Maxim Healthcare Group - Salem, OR August 2021 to October 2021

Covid RN ( Contract ) in a busy regional access 454 bed acute care healthcare system. Patient Ratio 1:4-5 Epic Charting

- Managed nursing care coordination
- · Performed daily rounds with primary care providers and other medical team members

## **RN Vaccine Clinic**

American Mobile Healthcare - Salem, OR May 2021 to July 2021

Administered Covid 19 Vaccine (Pfizer, Moderna and Johnson and Johnson) within government funded clinic at Kaiser Permanente. Charting: Epic

#### Travel RN, PCU, Float Pool, Covid RN

Host Healthcare - Albuquerque, NM September 2020 to April 2021

Level One Trauma Center, 618 bed teaching hospital. PCU and float pool, later was solely on designated Covid unit. Patient Ratio 2-3:1. Travel assignment 13 weeks x 2. Charting:Cerner.

#### **RN Travel Nurse**

Maxim Healthcare Group - Medford, OR February 2020 to July 2020

Level Two Trauma Center, 378 bed facility, Cardiac PCU, Telemetry, Charting : Epic, Patient Ratio: 3-5:1, Travel Assignment 13 weeks x 2

#### **RN Travel Nurse**

Maxim Healthcare Group - Eugene, OR February 2019 to January 2020

Level Two Trauma Center, 388 bed facility. Travel RN at Peace Health in Eugene, Oregon 13 weeks x 3. Cardiac PCU, Telemetry, Post Cardiac interventional patients, float pool. Charting: Epic Patient Ratio 4:1

#### Staff RN Float Pool

St. Luke's Hospital - Twin Falls, ID October 2018 to December 2018

Clinical float pool RN, patient population included surgical, medical orthopedic, cardiac and psychiatric patients. Charting Epic

#### **RN Travel Nurse**

TravelMedUSA - El Dorado, AR August 2018 to September 2018

Level II and Critical Access

08/2018- 09/2018 - 8 week contract Ortho-Neuro Stepdown, 22 beds

Travel Assignment - 8 weeks Nurse Patient Ratio: 4:1

Patient Population: Primarily Post surgical, post stroke and overflow telemetry patients

Charting: Centricity

#### **RN Travel Nurse**

Marshfield Clinic - Marshfield, WI November 2017 to May 2018

Marshfield, WI

Level II and Critical Access

11/2017- 05/2018

Neuro Trauma PCU Stroke Certified, 35 beds

Travel Assignment - 13 weeks x 2, Nurse Patient Ratio: 4:1

Patient Population: Primarily Neuro trauma patients including post stroke, spine and brain injury,

psychiatric, post neuro surgery and overflow including telemetry patients

Charting: Centricity

## **RN Travel Nurse**

Altru Hospital - Grand Forks, ND August 2017 to November 2017

Grand Forks, ND

Acute Care Regional Hospital

08/2017 - 11/2017

Ortho-Neuro Stroke Certified Medical Surgical Unit, 45 beds

Travel Assignment - 13 weeks, Nurse Patient Ratio: 6:1

Patient Population: Neuro trauma, post stroke, post-surgical, telemetry and overflow patients

Charting: Epic

#### **RN Travel Nurse**

Sage West Hospital - Lander, WY January 2017 to April 2017

Patient Population: General ICU/PCU patients in a rural access hospital

Charting: Meditech

#### **RN Travel Nurse**

Rapid City Regional Hospital - Rapid City, SD September 2016 to December 2016

Rapid City, SD Level II Trauma 09/2016 - 12/2016

Ortho-Neuro Stroke Certified Stepdown Unit, 36 beds Travel Assignment - 13 weeks, Nurse Patient Ratio: 4:1

Patient Population: Primarily post stroke, post-surgical, overflow patients

Charting: Epic

#### **RN Travel Nurse**

Jackson General Hospital - Jackson, TN June 2016 to August 2016

Jackson, TN

Acute Care Regional Hospital

06/2016- 08/2016

Cardiac Telemetry Stepdown 30 beds

Travel Assignment - 8 weeks, Nurse Patient Ratio: 4:1

Patient Population: pre and post - cardiac intervention unit and overflow patients

Charting: Centricity

#### **RN Travel Nurse**

Good Samaritan Hospital - Kearney, NE January 2016 to April 2016

Kearney, NE

270 bed Regional hospital

01/2016 - 04/2016

Cardiac Telemetry and Post Surgical Stepdown Unit, 40 beds

Travel Assignment - 13 weeks, Nurse Patient Ratio: 4:1

Patient Population: pre and post - cardiac intervention, telemetry unit and I overflow patients

Charting: Meditech

#### **RN Staff Nurse**

Baptist Memorial Hospital - Memphis, TN July 2014 to January 2016

Memphis, TN

Level II trauma center

07/14 - 01/2016

Cardio Thoracic Transplant Stepdown Unit, 20 beds

Patient Population: pre and post-cardio-thoracic transplant, LVAD patients and post-cardiac

interventional telemetry patients. Nurse Patient Ratio: 4:1

Charting: Epic

#### **RN Staff Nurse**

Methodist University Hospital - Memphis, TN September 2013 to June 2014

Memphis, TN

Level I trauma center

09/13 - 06/14 OR Circulator

Patient population: Transplant, Cardiac, General, Neuro and Ortho intraoperative surgical patients

Nurse Patient Ratio: 1:1

Charting: Cerner

## Education

## **BSN** in Nursing

University of Memphis - Memphis, TN

August 2013

## **Nursing Licenses**

#### RN

Expires: April 2022

State: TN

#### RN

Expires: April 2022

State: OR

#### Skills

- RN
- Stepdown (6 years)
- PCU (6 years)
- Operating Room (1 year)
- ICU Experience (Less than 1 year)
- Nursing (8 years)
- Cerner (4 years)
- Epic (9 years)
- Medication Administration (9 years)
- Critical Care Experience (1 year)
- EMR Systems (8 years)

- Triage (2 years)
- Acute care (9 years)
- Hospice care (2 years)
- Phlebotomy (2 years)
- Medical office experience (1 year)
- Hospital experience (9 years)
- Patient monitoring (9 years)
- Vital Signs (8 years)
- Medical Records (9 years)
- Experience Administering Injections
- Anatomy Knowledge
- Venipuncture (8 years)
- Order Entry (2 years)
- Patient Care (9 years)

## Certifications and Licenses

#### **ACLS**

November 2021 to November 2023

## **BLS for Healthcare Providers**

July 2020 to July 2022